Sarah Fisher

From: Fire Chief

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 1:55 PM
To: Lisa Kerstner; Sarah Fisher
Subject: RE: APC MTG March 27th

Yes —Here is the information:

We are looking to put the following on the Wisconsin Surplus Auction. This truck was taken out of service and replaced
with the Ladder Truck in 2023 due to extensive work needed to keep the pump operational and keep the truck within
DOT and NFPA standards.

2000 Sterling Engine with 23,138 miles. It has an onboard generator with 151.8 hours.

I’'m attaching pictures as well. Anything else needed?
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Theresa O'Brien

Fire Chief

Kronenwetter Fire Department
715-571-0173

From: Lisa Kerstner <lkerstner@kronenwetter.org>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Fire Chief <firechief@kronenwetter.org>; Sarah Fisher <sfisher@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: RE: APC MTG March 27th

So you have a description and pictures for the auction?

Lisa

From: Fire Chief <firechief@kronenwetter.org>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Sarah Fisher <sfisher@kronenwetter.org>
Cc: Lisa Kerstner <lkerstner@kronenwetter.org>
Subject: RE: APC MTG March 27th

Sarah - can you add an item to the Apc agenda for the old fire truck (engine 2) to allow us to put it on surplus
auction. What do you need from me to put this on?



